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Bradley Gasawski

From: Tom Hastings <THastings@snopass.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 7:36 AM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: VA-24-00003 Tinoco & Agrella - Notice of Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 
content is safe. 

 

  
  

Brad  
The District does not have any concerns.  Below is a map of the lot with water and sewer locations.  
 



2

 
 
 
Tom Has ngs, MBA 
General Manager 
Snoqualmie Pass U lity District 
Office Hours: Mon-Fri 7:00-3:30 
425.434.6600 direct 
 
 
 
From: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 8:10 AM 
To: Dan Young <dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Marvin Douvier (SH) <marvin.douvier.sh@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim 
Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; adminstaff@kittcom.org; storch@kittcom.org; Julie Kjorsvik 
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Laura Kukes <laura.kukes@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health Inspectors 
<PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey 
<patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader 
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jackie Sharp 
<jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Samantha Cox <samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Josh Fredrickson 
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<josh.fredrickson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Rebecca Cruse (PW) <rebecca.cruse.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Cameron Curtis 
<cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin 
<steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia 
<christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com; Tom Hastings <THastings@snopass.org>; 
sepa@dahp.wa.gov; enviroreview@yakama.com; corrine_camuso@yakama.com; jessica_lally@yakama.com; 
noah_oliver@yakama.com; casey_barney@yakama.com; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; 
sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com; darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com; 
john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com; steve@snoqualmietribe.us; 
dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; adam@snoqualmietribe.us; russell.mau@doh.wa.gov; brietta.carter@doh.wa.gov; 
tebu461@ecy.wa.gov; lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV; FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; 
crosepa@ecy.wa.gov; rand461@ECY.WA.GOV; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; 
Cassandra.Weekes@dfw.wa.gov; Emily.Grabowsky@dfw.wa.gov; Michael.Ritter@dfw.wa.gov; 
Michelle.Huppert@dfw.wa.gov; solarandwind@dfw.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov; 
SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov; MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov; Amanda.Moody@dnr.wa.gov; lhendrix@usbr.gov; 
ken.graham@parks.wa.gov; John.Ernster@parks.wa.gov; rachel.mazzacavallo@parks.wa.gov; 
Real.Estate@parks.wa.gov; kimberly.larned@usda.gov; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; 
Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil; Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov; SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov; 
AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov; CMOlcese@bpa.gov; vlconnell@bpa.gov; dxrodgers@bpa.gov; rightofway@pse.com; 
Dylan.Marcus@pse.com; jorgenja@cwu.edu; nelmsk@cwu.edu; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; 
tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; snutt@kvnews.com; legals@kvnews.com; 
Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil; mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; jwiseman@spfire.org; 
kombola@easton.wednet.edu; jensens@easton.wednet.edu 
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: VA-24-00003 Tinoco & Agrella - Notice of Application 
 
Good Morning, 
 
CDS is reques ng comment on the following variance applica on: VA-24-00003 Tinoco & Agrella. Links to the file 
materials can be found below. The comment period will end January 30, 2025 at 5pm. CDS will assume your 
agency does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date. Please let me know if you have any issues 
accessing the materials. 
 
Internal Link: VA-24-00003 Tinoco & Agrella 
External Link: VA-24-00003 Tinoco & Agrella 
 
If the links above do not work, please go to the CDS website at: 
h ps://www.co.ki tas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigate to “Zoning Variance” and then the project 
file number “VA-24-00003 Tinoco & Allegra”. 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.  
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.  
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  


